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Charles Esteves

From: Haig Huynh <haig.huynh@guam.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:10 PM
To: Charles Esteves
Subject: Fwd: Letters to Hotels
Attachments: Hotel Letters re Use of Property as a Quarantine-Isolation Facility.pdf

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any files transmitted with it may be legally privileged and confidential and is 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any view, dissemination or copying of this email, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited.  If you received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or 
telephone to arrange for the return of this email and any files to us or to verify it has been deleted from your system.   
 
 
Senseremente, 
 
Haig T. Huynh 
Legal Counsel 
Office of the Governor of Guam 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam  
 
     
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Laurie I. Tumaneng <laurie.tumaneng@guam.gov> 
Date: Wed, Apr 1, 2020, 5:30 PM 
Subject: Re: Letters to Hotels 
To: June M.C. Borja <june.borja@guam.gov> 
Cc: Sophia Santos Diaz <sophia.diaz@guam.gov>, Haig Huynh <haig.huynh@guam.gov> 
 

Attached are the letters affixed with signatures.  
 
On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 5:07 PM <june.borja@guam.gov> wrote: 

Hi Laurie, 

  

Per Sophia’s instructions, kindly requesting if you can insert Linda DeNorcey’s digital signature on the attached four (4) 
letters please, and send back to me to send out? 

We have obtained Ms. DeNorcey’s approval to use her digital signature on the attached letters. 
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Thank you. 

  

Sincerely, 

 

June M.C. Borja 
Administrative Services Officer 
Legal Office, Office of the Governor of Guam 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam 96910 
P.O. Box 2950, Hagatna, Guam 96932 
Telephone No.: (671) 475-9475 
Facsimile No.: (671) 475-9480 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it may be legally privileged and confidential and are intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any view, dissemination or copying of 
this email, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you received this transmission in error, please 
notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone to arrange for the return of this email and any files to us or to verify it has been deleted from your 
system. 

  

 
 
 
--  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.

 

Laurie I. Tumaneng 
Policy Advisor 
Office of the Governor of Guam 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
Office: 671.475.9390 

 










